From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; "Groves, Amber"

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Subject: RE: summary of conference call re: 1RP-2772 & 1RP-3390
Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 9:58:17 AM

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 9:49 AM

To: 'Groves, Amber' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>

Subject: summary of conference call re: 1RP-2772 & 1RP-3390

Amber:

Just to keep you in the loop, notes from the conference call this morning, 13 June 2017, with Linn
and Diversified. 1RP-2772 and 1RP-3390 are in separate locations. Diversified will submit 2 separate
reports with maps and additional data.

1RP-2772
¢ Diversified found the monitoring well indicated by Hungry Horse in the 2015 document, but
no records of groundwater monitoring data were found.
e GW from the well will be sampled and analyzed with Method 8260 and 300. Depth to GW will
also be noted.
e Surface impact will be evaluated after GW results assessed (i.e., if additional monitoring wells
are needed due to impacted GW).

Additionally, they will make the attempt to find well bottom and note the depth, also will do an OSE
search and see if well and allied information with paperwork was sent to OSE. No survey yet, will
attend this if GW has been impacted. If impacted they know more wells, etc will be needed.

1RP-3390
e Diversified will get confirmatory samples from 4 ft. bgs in several locations in the impacted
pasture and 1 or 2 ft. bgs from the pad.
e Sample locations will be marked on a scaled map.
e Mike Burton will contact you about current vegetation status and revegetation requirements.

Based on approvals from Tomas, we will cross reference what they left in place post excavation.
Also, they will create a scaled map that identifies both know releases and associated footprint
thereof.

Bradford and Tomas: if | missed details from the meeting, please include.

Thanks,
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Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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